



Kent and Medway

NHS and Social Care Partnership Trust

Information Governance & Records Management Department

St Michaels House

St Michaels Road

Sittingbourne

Kent

ME10 3DW

Tel: 01795 514525

Sent via email

Email: kmpt.inforaccess@nhs.net

Website: www.kmpt.nhs.uk

Dear [REDACTED]

Request for Information

I write further to your request FOI ID 40682 under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 regarding:-

Agency Nurses

Your request is set out below:

Section 1: Agency Nurse Expenditure

1.0 Between 1st April 2023 and 31st October 2023, what did the Trust spend on Agency Nurses?

Clarification: Include all charges (pay, agency fees, managed service fees, etc.) excluding VAT.

£2,163,361.

1.1 What proportion of this was attributed to the services of a Managed Service Provider (MSP) / Neutral Vendor / Master Vendor and/or Technology Provider?

N/A

Section 2: MSP & Tech

2.0 Does the Trust have a Managed Service / MSP (either Neutral Vendor, Master Vendor, or otherwise) and/or technology for managing the supply of agency nurses?

No

Section 3: Accountable People

3.0 Please provide the name, email address, telephone number, work mobile if applicable, and job title of the person responsible on behalf of the Trust, for the management of the above-mentioned contract(s).

Naomi Corner, naomi.corner@nhs.net

I confirm that the information above completes your request under the Freedom of Information Act 2000. I am also pleased to confirm that no charge will be made for this request.

If you have any questions or concerns or are unhappy with the response provided or the service you have received you can write to the Head of Information Governance at the address on top of this letter. If you are

We are proud to be smoke free

Trust Chair – Dr Jackie Craissati
Chief Executive – Helen Greatorex

not content with the outcome of your complaint, you may apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision.

Yours Sincerely

On Behalf of
The Information Governance Department